

Summary

I hold over ten years of professional, problem solving experience with front-end, back-end, graphic design and UX/UI. Driven by values of care and quality, I focus on front-end development and exert a purpose-driven, interdisciplinary approach in my work. My dynamic social background honors the interpersonal qualities required for growth and responsibility.

Abilities

MongoDB, Express, React, NodeJS (3+ yr.)
HTML5, CSS/SASS, JavaScript (15+ yr.)
PHP (15+ yr.)

Adobe CC (15+ yr.), Sketch (7 yr.) Figma (2 yr.), Wordpress (10+ yr), DevOps (10+ yr),

Languages: English (fluent), Russian (fluent), German (intermediate)

Professional History

- 2003 - Present **Freelance Web Developer / Graphic Designer**
How: Apps/Sites using the MERN Stack, Wordpress, Headless Wordpress integrations with React, experimental product development, web animations, UX/UI development in Figma/Sketch, Graphics in Adobe CS.
What: Non-profit/NGOs, hospitality and social sector, E-commerce.
- 2011 - 2012 **Frontend Web Developer, IB5K inc - New York, NY**
Analytics product development, non-profit/governmental sector.
- 2011 **Graphics/UX/UI/Web, Natalie Jeremijenko - New York, NY**
Interdisciplinary art works with ecology and technology

Portfolio

konstantin-prishep.com/portfolio/web/

Education

- 2008 - 2011 **Landscape Horticulture**
Peralta Community College
- 2005 - 2007 **History of Art and Visual Culture**
University of California, Santa Cruz
- 2002 - 2005 **BS Computer and Information Science**
University of Oregon

Involvement

- Spencer Street Block Association: President - New York, NY
- Woodbine: Community Center: Organizing committee member - New York, NY
- Myrtle Village Green - Community Garden: Steering Committee member - New York, NY
- Werkshop Museum: Artist collective and gallery: Member - Santa Cruz, CA
- Free School East Bay: Alternative education: Co-founder - Oakland, CA